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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Walter T. Sprague (wsprague@pcandf.com)
Cc: Dennis Dettloff; ed.c.ralston@p66.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO219 - 76 Station - 449 Hegenberger,  Oakland

Dear Mr. Sprague, 
 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed the draft figure showing the repositioned location for 
boring SB-11 submitted to ACEH by email on February 10, 2014. This location is acceptable by ACEH.   
 
ACEH noted the soil boring at the location of the MW-19, proposed in the work plan dated November 22, 2013, prepared 
by ANTEA Group for the subject site, has been omitted.  As requested in ACEH’s Directive dated February 7, 2014, 
please advance a boring at the MW-19 location for the recovery of a grab-groundwater sample as part of the groundwater 
investigation. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case 
toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-
6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org. 

 

Respectfully, 

Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Dennis Dettloff [mailto:Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 8:21 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: Walter T. Sprague (wsprague@pcandf.com); ed.c.ralston@p66.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO219 - 76 Station - 449 Hegenberger, Oakland 
 
Mr. Nowell: 
 
Take a look at the attached figure and let me know if the change I made is acceptable to you.  In this location, the boring 
would be more than 100 feet southwest of monitoring well MW‐14.  If this location is acceptable to you, let me know 
and I will forward the figure to drafting to finalize. Once finalized, I’ll forward on to you.  Don’t hesitate to contact me if 
you have any questions. 
 
Regards,   
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
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 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 2:20 PM 
To: 'wsprague@pcandf.com' 
Cc: Dennis Dettloff; 'Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO219 - 76 Station - 449 Hegenberger, Oakland 
 
Dear Mr. Sprague, 
 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed the case file including the Workplan for Monitoring Well 
Installation dated November 21, 2013 and the figure showing proposed boring locations submitted to ACEH by email 
dated January 3, 2014.  Both documents were prepared by Antea Group (Antea) for the subject site on your behalf.  
ACEH is in general agreement with the proposed boring locations, designated as MW-18, MW-19, SB-11 and SB-12, for 
the collection of grab groundwater samples for plume delineation.  ACEH requests that you address the following 
technical comment, submit the requested document, and upon ACEH approval, perform the proposed work, and send us 
the technical reports requested below. 
 

TECHNICAL COMMENTS 

ACEH requests the location for SB-11 be relocated to a position farther down gradient to the southwest along a line 
determined by the existing MW-14 and the proposed SB-11 location depicted on the January 3, 2014 figure in order to 
delineate the leading edge of the contaminant plume in this area.  Please submit a revised figure for ACEH review.   
 
TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST 

Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell), and to the State Water Resources Control 
Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming convention and schedule: 
 
 February 21, 2014– Draft figure depicting proposed boring locations; 

 May 9, 2014– Groundwater Investigation Report (file name: RO0000219_SWI_R_yyyy-mm-dd) 

 
Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case 
toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-
6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org. 

 

Respectfully, 

Keith Nowell 
 

 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
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fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 

 
This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality. 


